Lee Gamelsky

From: Quevedo, Vicente M.

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 8:49 AM

To: 'lee@lganm.com'’

Subject: Notification Inquiry_108 94th St N\W_DRB
Attachments: K09 zone atlas page.pdf

Lee,

Good morning. The purpose of this email is to confirm that as of Wednesday May 2, 20
associations that require notification related to your upcoming DRB submittal. Feel free
you need any additional information. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Vicente M. Quevedo, MCRP
Neighborhood Liaison

Office of Neighborhood Coordination
City of Albuquerque — City Council
(505) 768-3332

Website: www.cabg.gov/neighborhoods
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webmaster@cabg.gov

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@caba.zon
Subject: Notification Inquiry Sheet Submission

From: webmaster=cabg.gov@mailgun.org [mailto:webmaster=cabg.gov@mailgun.org] (jn Behalf Of
|
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|
|
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Notification Inquiry For:

Development Review Board Submittal
If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking
Inquiry for below:
Contact Name

lee gamelsky
Company Name

lee gamelsky architects
Address

2412 miles rd se
City

albuquerque
State

nm
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Z1p
87106
Telephone Number
5058428865
Email Address
lee(@lganm.com
Anticipated Date of Public Hearing (if applicable):
1 june 2018
Describe the legal description of the subject site for this project:
lot 22 A, block 8 . of original townsite of westland
Located on/between (physical address, street name or other identifying mark):
108 94 th st nw.
north of central , south of volcano

This site is located on the following zone atlas page:
K 09
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